EFIONIDA

Vision Motors Pvt. Ltd.

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 15" Annual General Meeting of Members of Vision Motors
Private Limited (“Company”) will be held at 02.00 PM. on Thursday,03" August, 2023, at the
Registered Office of the Company at Kuttukaran Centre, Mamangalam, Ernakulam, Kerala-
682025, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended 315 March, 2023 together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Lloyd Frankline Dsouza (DIN: 09186036), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint Statutory auditors of the company to hold office from the conclusion of
this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 20" Annual General Meeting and
to fix their remuneration, and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with
or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s. R.G.N. Price
& Co.(FRN 002785S), Chartered Accountants, G-234, Price Chambers, Panampilly
Nagar, Cochin- 682 036, be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company, who shall hold office from the conclusion of this 15" Annual General
Meeting for a term of consecutive five years till conclusion of the 20" Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held for the financial year 2027-28 at a remuneration to
be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company, in addition to the re-imbursement
of all out-of-pocket expenses as may be incurred in connection with the audit of the
accounts of the Company."

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

VISION M{Eﬁ PRIVATE LIMITED

SURYA JACOB
COMPANY SECRETARY
Place: Kochi (MEMBERSHIP NO: 39821)
Date: 23.05.2023

Regd. Office : 32/2571, Kuttukaran Centre, Mamangalam, Palarivattom P.0., Ernakulam, KL 682025 I
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Certified

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a
member of the Company. The proxies to be effective should be lodged with the
Company at least 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

2. A person can actas a proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding 50 and holding
in aggregate not more than 10 percent of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10 percent of total share capital
of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and
such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. A corporate member intending to send its authorized representatives to attend the
meeting in terms of section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 is requested to send to
the Company a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing such
representative to attend and vote on its behalf at the meeting.

4. Members/proxies/authorized representatives are requested to submit the
attendance slips duly filled in for attending the meeting.

5. During the period beginning 6 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of
the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be
entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the
Company.

6. All documents referred to in the notice and accompanying explanatory statement
are open for inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days,
except Saturdays, between 11:00a.m. To 1:00 p.m. up to the date of the general
meeting and at the venue of the meeting for the duration of the meeting.

7. Members are requested to kindly notify the Company of any changes in their
addresses/e-mail address so as to enable the Company to address future
communication to their correct addresses.

. Regd. O fricp.s 3272571, Kuttukaran Centre, Mamangalam, Palarivattom P.O., Ernakulam, KL 682025 IN
Corporate Office: 33/2303A, Palm Street, Swamipady, Perandoor Road, Elamakkara, Ernakulam )
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Vision Motors Pvt. Ltd.

8. Pursuant to section 20(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 35 of the
Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014, as amended, Companies are permitted to
send official documents to their shareholders electronically.

9. Copies of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and other
relevant records in respect of the ordinary business are available at the Registered
Office of the Company and electronically for inspection of the members during
business hours between 10 am and 5 pm on all working days, except Saturdays.
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Certified

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(Please complete this attendance slip and hand over at the entrance of the Meeting hall)

|, hereby record my presence at the 15" Annual General Meeting of Vision Motors Private
Limited held at 02.00 PM. on Thursday 03" August, 2023 at Kuttukaran Centre, Mamangalam,
Cochin-682025.

PLEASE FILL THE ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING
VENUE

Name

Address &
email ID

Folio no.
No. of shares
held

| certify that | am the registered shareholder / proxy for the registered shareholder of the
Company.

Signature of member / proxy

Regd. Office : 32/2571, Kuttukaran Centre, Mam
Corporate Office: 33/2303A, Palm Street,
GSTIN: 3ZAACCVH6920HIZH

angalam, Palarivattom P.0., Ernakulam, KL 682025 IN
Swamipady, Perandoor Road, Elamakkara, Ernakulam — 682026

CIN : U34100KL2008PTCO220¢
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Vision Motors Pvt. Ltd.

Form No. MGT 11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and rule 19(3) of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name, address
and email ID of
the
shareholder(s)

Folio no.

| / we, being the member(s)of _____________________ shares of the above named Company,
hereby appoint:

signature:_____ _____ ___ _ _ _ _ or failing him;
O I O e e e address:

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 15t
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 02.00 PM. on Thursday 03 August, 2023 at
Registered Office at Kuttukaran Centre, Mamangalam, Cochin-682025 or / and at any
adjournment thereof, in respect of such Resolutions as indicated below:

SL Voted | Voted
no. | Resolutions for against

Toreceive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the
1 Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023

Re-appointment of Mr. Lloyd Frankline Dsouza as a Director liable
2 to retire by rotation.

3 To Reappoint and fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors

Signed this -------——————--- day of ~-=--c-eemmmme 2023 Affix One
Rupee
Revenue
Stamp

; Regd. Office : 32/2571, Kuttukaran Centre, Mamangalam, Palarivattom P.0O., Ernakulam, KL 682025 IN_
p— 32AAocrgorat- Office: 33/2303A, Palm Street, Swamipady, Perandoor Road, Elamakkara, Ernakulam - 682026
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Certified

Signature of proxy holder(s) Signature of shareholder

Notes: (1) The proxy, to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company
not less than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting. (2) A proxy need
not be a member of the Company. (3) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who
tenders a vote, whether in person or by proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of
the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in
the Register of Members. (4) The Form of proxy confers authority to demand or join in demanding
a poll. (5) The submission by a member of this Form of proxy will not preclude such member from
attending in person and voting at the meeting.

Regd. Office : 32/2571, Kuttukaran Centre, Mamangalam, Palarivattom P.O.E
. ) “ -0., Ernakulam, KL 682025 IN
Corporate Office: 33/2303A, Palm Street, Swamipady, Perandoor Road, Elamakkara, Ernakulam - 682026
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Vision Motors Pvt. Ltd,

To,

The Members,
Vision Motors Private Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the Company's 15" Annual Report together with the report of
the statutory auditors and the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31%*March 2023.

Economy & Industry

The current global economy is characterized by a broad-based and sharper-than-expected decline,
with inflation clocking figures not seen in past several decades. This is due to a combination of
factors, including rising interest rates, tightening financial conditions in most regions, Russia's
invasion of Ukraine, lingering Covid-19 pandemic and rising geopolitical tensions. In addition, rising
global debt levels, weak consumer confidence, and a weakening global labor market are all
contributing to the current sluggish global econemic environment.

Despite the geopolitical uncertainty and rising inflation, the Indian economy was able to overcome
the vagaries and demonstrate a healthy GDP grawth of 7% supported by favorable government and
central bank policies.

The State of Kerala recently increased the tax on passenger cars and two-wheelers as well as the
one-time cess levied at the time of registration. The newly added social security cess of Rs.2 per
liter of petrol and diesel, increases fuel costs even further.

Bust tonal revi

As of 31 March 2023 the Company operates eight showrooms and three sales outlets along with
eight service centres and six body shops in Kerala.

As of 31 March, 2023, your Company sold 2595 Honda vehicles. We are the fourth largest passenger
car dealership for Honda, in terms of sales by volume, across India, as of 315 March, 2023,

Your Company generate service and parts sales in connection with warranty and non-warranty work
performed at each service centers. Many of our service centers have extended evening and weekend
service hours for the convenience of our customers. We also offer express repair services such as
paint-less dent repair, headlight reconditioning, quick body repair, and quick lube service at most of
our facilities in order to offer our customers the convenience of one-stop shopping for all of their
automotive requirements,

The retail used passenger vehicles under the ‘Auto Terrace' brand through each of our showrooms
under our Honda dealerships. For the year ending 31*' March, 2023, we retailed 917 used vehicles

Regd. Office : 32/2571, Kuttukaran Centre, Marmans. slam, Pa
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through Honda dealerships. To improve customer confidence in our used vehicle inventory, certain
used vehicles, sold by us which meet specified criteria are certified by Honda under its pre-owned
car certification programme.

inancial R t
During the financial year, your Company had achieved a Turnover of Rs. 3,229.69 million as against
Rs.3,170.85 million during the previous financial year with a growth of 1.86%. Company achieved a
Profit before tax of Rs 160.54 million in the current year as against a Profit before tax of Rs 127.34
million in the previous year recording an impressive increase of 26.07%.
Key highlights of financial performance of your Company on standalone basis for the financial year
2022-23 are provided below:
(In INR millions, except earnings per share data)
For the
Particulars For the financial year ended | financial year
March 31, 2023 ended March
) 31,2022
Net Revenue from Operations ’ 3229.69 3170.85
Other Income 12.66 14.91
Total Revenue 3242.35 3185.76
Employee Benefits Expenses 261.79 220.18
Finance Costs 35.30 47.86
Depreciation and amortization expenses 73.85 72.04
All other expenses 2710.87 2718.34
Total Expenses 3081.81 3058.42
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 160.54 127.34
Tax Expense:
Current Tax 36.84 10.80
Deferred Tax 3.24 19.74
Profit / (Loss) after Tax 120.46 96.80
Other Comprehensive Income
Remeasurement of net defined benefit
liability/asset (©:12) (pA%)
Income.t.ax relatung to item that will not be 0.03 012
reclassified to profit or loss
Profit / (Loss) after 120.37 96.43
Tax
Earnings per equity share(in Rs)
Basic and Diluted H.20 e
a Hcii(:).. i}};—ir:i; —:3/ ,-.‘_2_; 7 Iwmifﬂn}i lkli\..‘l an C ,,T ""1 e 7.";-'1;5;:1‘ nga 1, Patar 25
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Vision Motors Pvt. Ltd.

Deemed Public Company Status

As per the Proviso to Section 2 (71) of the Companies Act, 2013 a company which is a subsidiary of a
company, not being a private company, shall be deemed to be public company for the purposes of
the Companies Act even where such subsidiary company continues to be a private company in its
articles.

Being a stepdown Subsidiary of Popular Vehicles and Services Limited, with effect from 10" July, 2018
our Company has become a Deemed Public Company as per Proviso to Section 2 (71) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

However, our Company has continued to be a Private Limited Company as per the Articles of
Assaociation of the Company.

Share Capital

During the financial year under review, there is no change in the Authorized Share Capital of the
Company. As on 31 March, 2023, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs.
15,50,00,000/- (Rupees fifteen crore fifty lakh only) comprising of 1,55,00,000 (One crore fifty five
lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

As on 31°* March, 2023, the paid-up equity share Eapital of your Company stood at Rs.
14,67,66,660/- consisting of 1,46,76,666 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up.

Dividend & R

During the financial year ended 31* March, 2023, your directors do not recommend any amount to be
paid as dividend.

No amount is proposed to be transferred to general reserves for the financial year ended 31°" March,
2023.

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
between the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 and the date of this report.

. b i s f busi if

There was no change in the nature of business of the company during the financial year ended on
371 March 2023.
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During the financial year under review the Company has not entered into or invested in any new
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates. The details of the Holding, Subsidiary and Associate
Companies are given below;-

SL Name of the Company Holding/Subsidiary/Assaciate
No

1 Popular Vehicles and Services Limited Ultimate Holding Company

7 Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited Holding Company

a) Composition of the Board

The Board of Directors of your Company comprises of four Directors i.e. Mr. Naveen Philip, Director,
Mrs. Malini Eapen, Director, Mr. M.A. Sajjan, Director and Mr. Lloyd Frankline Dsouza, Director.

In accordance with the Articles of Association Mr. Lloyd Frankline Dsouza, Director retires by rotation
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Mr. Lloyd Frankline Dsouza being eligible, seeks re-
appointment at the Annual General Meeting,

The Board of Directors do recommend for re-appointment of Mr. Lloyd Frankline Dsouza.

b) Change in composition of the Board

There was no change in the composition of Board of Directors of the Company. However, during the
financial year Mr. Naveen Philip, who was the Managing Director of the Company had resigned from
the post with effect from 15th June, 2022 and continues to be a Director of the Company.

c) Board Meetings

During the Financial Year 2022-23 the Company has held five (5) meetings of the Board of Directors
on 25" May 2022, 14 June, 2022, 13" September, 2022, 30" November 2022 and 10t February 2023.

The intervening gap between two consecutive Meetings is within the period as prescribed under
Section 173 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

d) Board Committees

The Company is not mandatorily required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder to constitute any committee.

However, the Company has constituted Finance and Authorisation Committee (sub-committee) with
Mr. Naveen Philip, Director as Chairman and Mr. M. A Sajjan, Director as member.

Regd. ()ﬂ"ice-: 32/2'*}‘ .‘_1_ Kuttukaran Centre, Mamangalam, Palarivattom P.O., Ernakulam, KL 682025 IN
Corporate Office: 33/2303A, Palm Street, Swamipady, Perandoor Road, Elamakkara, Ernakulam - 682026
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Vision Motors Pvt. Ltd.

During the Financial Year 2022-23 the Company has held eight (8) meetings of the Finance and
Authorisation Committee on 06" May, 2022, 21 June, 2022, 28" July, 2022, 12" September, 2022, 22"
November, 2022, 20" December, 2022, 08" February, 2023 and 29" March, 2023.

e) Independent Directors

As per Rule 4 sub rule 2 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014,
the Company is not required to appoint Independent Directors.

f) Managing Director and Whole Time Director.
As on 31 March, 2023, there is no Managing Director or Whole Time Director for the Company.
g) Key Managerial Personnel

During the financial year Mr. Harisha Kera, who was the Chief Financial officer of the Company
resigned from her office with effect from 03 December, 2022.

Mr. Naveen Philip resigned from the position of Managing Director with effect from 15t June 2022
and is continuing as a Non Executive Director. Mr. Naveen Philip has taken over as the Managing
Director of the ultimate holding company, Popular Vehicles and Services Limited and also continues
as the Managing Director of Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited.

Mr. Raj Narayan was appointed as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company with effect from 10"
December, 2022. Mr. Raj Narayan continues as the Chief Executive Officer of the ultimate holding
company Popular Vehicles and Services Limited.

Mr. Sreekanthan R. was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect from 10"
February, 2023,

The Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are:
1. Mr. Raj Narayan - Chief Executive Officer

2. Mr. Sreekanthan R - Chief Financial Officer
3. Mrs. Surya Jacob - Company Secretary

Directors' R ibility Stat !

In terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 read with sub section (5) of Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby state and confirm that—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

Regd. Office : 32/2571, Kuttukaran Centr amangalar P ‘{—\“ w.rc:l-t'rmu; P \_ Er r;.;lx|,:lr-',:"1mr-:.“h.f.'.">!3¢‘iJ.;"‘a_lr
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(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company
for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts ona going cancern basis; and

(e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Public D it

Your Company has not accepted any public deposits and, as such no amount on account of principal
or interest on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the Balance Sheet. Thus no
particulars are reported as required under Rule 8(5) (v) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

As on the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2023, your Company has no outstanding loan from
Directors or their relatives.

tut itor:

The term of office of M/s PSDY Associates, Chartered Accountants expires at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.

The Company has approached M/s.R.G.N. Price & Co., Chartered Accountants to act as the Statutory
Auditor of the Company pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. M/s. R.G.N. Price & Co.
has expressed their willingness and interest and the Board of Directors has proposed their
appointment as Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of 20 Annual
General Meeting to be held in the financial year 2027-28 subject to shareholder approval, to
examine and audit the accounts of the Company, on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed
upon between the Board of Directors of the Company.

Statutory Auditor's Report

The Report of Statutory Auditors Report for the financial year ending 31* March, 2023 does not
contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

' —-l:-tegd Office : 32/2571, Kuttukaran Centre, Mamangalam, Palarivattom P.O,, E
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Vision Motors Pvt. Ltd.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

The details of the investments made and loans/guarantee given by the Company are given in the
notes to the financial statements and are in compliance with the relevant provisions of section 186
of the Companies Act 2013 read with the rules thereon.

R it

The Company has been termed ‘Great Workplace' by Great Place to Work Institute, India from March,
2020 till February, 2024, Company have achieved this 4 year in a row.

The Company has been awarded the KMA Excellence award under the category Innovative HR
Initiatives in services sector. Also received the Honda Sales satisfaction award in the Annual Dealer
Conference held in January 2023 at Bangkok.

ts wit B

The transactions with related parties are in compliance with the provisions contained in Section
188(1) of the Act read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014.
Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with
rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure A in Form AQOC-2 and the
same forms part of this report.

M ial B .

There are no directors, key managerial personnel or other employees who are in receipt of
remuneration exceeding the limits prescribed under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment
Rules,2016.

The Company has constituted an Internal Committee as required under the said Act to take necessary
preventive actions as may be possible and also to carry out redressal of complaints, if any, on sexual
harassment and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.

Summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of during the financial year 2022-
23 are as follows:

No of complaints received :0
No of complaints disposed off :0

Regd. Office : 32/2571, Kuttukaran Centre, Nlt;nwtfﬁz:‘wh I*;x.l:;.u;auosn P.C., Er
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sion Motors Pvt. Ltd.

The Committee has submitted the Annual Report on POSH to the Company and the Board of Directors
took note of the same at their meeting dated 10th February, 2023. The report has also been
submitted to the District Officer, pursuant to Section 21 of the POSH Act, 2013.

The company uses power saving lighting equipment’s for its office and workshop and saves power
wherever there is scope for energy saving.

No technology absorption has taken place during the year under consideration.

There was ho foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the year.

. Social R ibilit

During the financial year 2021-22 the profit before tax of the Company was Rs. 127.34 millions. As
per section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, every Company having net worth of rupees five
hundred crores or more, or turnover of rupees one thousand crores or more, or net profit of rupees
five crores or more during the immediately preceding financial year shall constitute a Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee and spent at least 2 percentage of the average net profits of
the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial years for CSR activities. Hence
the provisions of Section 135(1) is applicable to the company for the year under review.

The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020, provides that the Constitution of CSR Committee is not
mandatory if total amount to be spent as per the CSR obligation is less than Rs. 50 Lakhs and in such
cases the Board can discharge the functions of CSR Committee, hence the Company has discharged
its CSR functions through the Board of Directors. The total CSR obligation of the Company is Rs. 1.18
million and the amount spent by the Company during the FY 2022-23 was Rs. 1.19 million.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 08" October, 2021 has approved and adopted the CSR
Policy.

The Board has executed the CSR initiatives through the implementing agency K.P. Paul Foundation.
The Annual report on CSR Activities as per companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014 is given in Annexure B.

Sactetarial Audi

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has appointed Mr. M. C. Sajumon,
Practising Company Secretary, Kochi as Secretarial Auditor to conduct Secretarial Audit of the
Company for the financial year ending 31%* March, 2023. The secretarial auditor's report does not
contain any qualifications reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimer. The report of Secretarial
Auditor for the financial year 2022-23 is annexed to this report.

The relevant secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI)
related to the Board Meetings and General Meetings have been complied with.

‘Great
Place

o ;
‘Work

Certified
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Annual Return

The Annual Return of the company is available on the website of the Company at
https://www.visionhonda.com/

Vigil Mechani

The Company has a vigil mechanism that is intended to provide adequate safeguards against
victimisation of employees and directors who avail the vigilmechanism and to address the genuine
concerns, if any, of the Directors and employees. The details of the policy can also be accessed
on the Company's website MDS://www.visionhonda.com/vizil—mechanismg.

- andind L R D

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, access, monitor and mitigate various risks to
key business objectives. Major risks identified by the business and functions are systematically
addressed through mitigating actions on a continuous basis,

The Company's Internal Control Systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the
size and complexity of its operations. These are routinely tested and certified by Statutory as well
as Internal Auditors. Significant audit observations and follow up actions thereon are reported to
the Board. .

Credit Rati

During the financial year under review, India Ratings and Research Private Limited has improved the
rating to IND BBB from IND BBB-, Stable rating for Long term facilities. The outlook of "Stable” has
been affirmed.

Internal Audit
Company has established a full-fledged internal audit team headed by a qualified Chartered
Accountant. Audit team conducts regular reviews of the business process, operations and financial

transactions to ensure adequacy and existence of effective control systems; investigate probable
risks, deviations, fraud or misappropriations,

Faporticie of Besid v Al

During the financial year under report, the Statutory Auditors have not reported to the Board under
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 any instances of fraud committed against the Company
by its officers or employees.

Regd. Ofﬂce_ :32/2571, Kuttukaran Cent ] I\,"ia:|i.zn-$.|.!rnr|_ Palar :val‘tr,ﬁ‘- P L)’L r nSl"ul&rr, KL ‘8;‘?’}2‘1 ll\rli_-
Corporate Office: 33/2303A, Palm Str eet, Swamipady, Perandeor Road Elamakkara, Ernakulam 682026

GSTIN: 32AACCVE920HIZH CIN : U34T100KL2008PTCO220¢
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Vision Motors Pvt. Ltd.

Certified

Human Resources Management

Human Resource Department plays a pivotal role in achieving organizational excellence. Your
Company constantly strives to develop quality human resources, to meet the challenges of
competitive business environment and to build critical capabilities in achieving the Company's
objectives and goals. The Company is continuously renewing and updating the knowledge and skill
of its employees at all levels through training and development.

As on 31* March, 2023, the Company had a total head count of 664 employees, a decrease of 19
employees over the previous year. Your Company takes significant efforts on employee
development by imparting training to employees at various levels.

Your Company wishes to put on record its deep appreciation for the co-operation and efforts of its
employees for the betterment of the organization.

Not applicable
Industrial Relations

During the financial year under review, the company enjoyed cordial relationship with workers and
employees at all levels and the Directors thank all the employees for their continued support, co-
operation and valuable contributions.

Acknowledgements

Your Directors wish to express their appreciation to the shareholders and other stakeholders for
their continued faith in the company and also for their valuable support.

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors
Vision Motors Private Limited

\ N\
\‘l N I
sty e
Date: 23.05.2023 Naveen Philip M.A. Sajjan
Place: Kochi-25 (Director) (Director)
DIN:00018827 DIN:0185097
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Annexure B

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
(Pursuant to Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014)

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

CSR policy encompasses the company's philosophy for delineating its responsibility as a corporate
Citizen and lays down the guidelines and mechanism for carrying out socially useful activities/ projects
and programs for welfare and sustainability, development of community at large. The CSR provisions
are applicable to the Company with effect from the Financial Year 2021-22 and the Company has
undertaken the CSR through NGO.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020, provides that the Constitution of CSR Committee is not
mandatory if total amount to be spent as per the CSR obligation of the Company is less than Rs. 50
Lakhs and in such cases the Board can discharge the functions of CSR Committee. The total CSR
obligation of the Company was Rs. 1.18 million and amount spent by the Company during the FY
2022-23 was Rs. 1.19 million, hence the Company has discharged its CSR functions through the
Board of Directors. '

3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved
by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

https://www.visionhonda.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/06/CSR-policy.pdf

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried
out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable.

N/A

5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135.
Rs. 5,89,79,464/-
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135.
Rs.11,79,589/-

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years.

Nil

(d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any.
Nil

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)].
Rs.11,79,589/-



6. (@) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project).
Rs. 11,90,000/-
(b) Amount spent in Administrative overheads.
Nil
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable.
N/A
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [@)+(b)+(c)].
Rs. 11,90,000/-

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:
— Amount Unspent (in Rs.) .
Total Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified

Amount to Unspent CSR Account as under Schedule VI as per second proviso
Spent for per sub-section (6) of to sub-section (5) of section 135.

the Financial section 135.

Year. (in Rs.)

Amount. Date of Name of the Amount. Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
11,90,000 —_—

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

_ Amount (in Rs.)
Two percent of average net profit of the company 11,79,589

as per sub-section (5) of section 135

(i) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 11,90,000
(i) | Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(D-()] m_
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or

Programmes or activities of the previous Financial —

Years, if an

(v) | Amount available for set offin succeeding Financial
Years [(iii)-(iv)]




7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

SL. | Precedi | Amount Balance Amount | Amount Amount Defici
No | ng transferre | Amountin | Spentin | transferredtoa | remainin | e ncy,
Financi | dto Unspent the Fund as g to be if any
al Unspent CSR Financia | specified under | spentin
Year(s) | CSR Account L Year Schedule Vllas | succeedi
Account under (inRs) per second ng
under sub-secti proviso to sub- | Financial
sub- on (6) of section (5) of Years (in
section section section 135, if Rs)
(6) of 135 (in any
section Rs.)
135 (in
Rs.)
Amou | Date of
nt(in | Transf
Rs) er
1 FY-1 - - - - - - -
2 FY-2 - - = - - - =
3 FY-3 - - - - - - -

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility
amount spent in the Financial Year:

No

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per sub-section (5) of section 135.

Nil

Forand on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Vision Motors Private Limited

Place: Kochi-25
Date: 23.05.2023

Raj Narayan
(Chief Executive Officer)



PSDY & Associates

Chartered Accountants
2nd Floor, # 9A, Deepam
Jawahar Nagar, Kadavanthra

Kochi, Kerala - 682 020.
Phone No: 0484-2204873

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF VISION MOTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Vision Motors Private
Limited (“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 319 March 2023, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us. the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepled
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March 2023, and PROFIT, Changes in
Equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the Information other than the financial
statements and auditors report thereon. The said information comprises the information included in
the Directors Report (Other information), but does not include the financial statements and our audit
report thereon. The Other Information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

u,\_:{% \\

" Branches At : Chennai, Madurai, Banglore & Puducherry



In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available. and. in doing so. consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, otherwise appear to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibility of Management and  Those Charged  with  Governance for
the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users Laken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:




* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements. including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencics in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-sectjon (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act.
2013, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.




b2

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss. Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

- In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors taken on record bv the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer our separate Report in Annexure
B.

No managerial remuneration was paid during the year and hence reporting on compliance with the
provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the act is not applicable.

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
Note No. 28 of the financial statements:

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

¢. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

d. (i) The management, as explained in Note 36(a) of the financial statements. has
represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies). including forcign
entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding. whether recorded in w riting or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in




other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management, as explained in Note 36(b) of the financial statements. has
represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entitics (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures, that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement,

e. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and hence reporting
under this clause is not applicable.

f. The applicability of clause on usage of accounting software is deferred to financial vears
commencing on or after I* April 2023 vide MCA Notification dated 31 March 2022,

For PSD Y AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 0106255)
(

»

CA.Sreenivasan P.R

Partner

(Membership No.213413)
UDIN: 23213413BGPRVY5622

Place: Ernakulam
Date: 23-05-2023




PSDY & Associates
%- Chartered Accountants
2nd Floor, # 9A, Deepam
Jawahar Nagar, Kadavanthra

Kochi, Kerala - 682 020.
Phone No: 0484-2204873

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF VISION MOTORS PRIVATE
LIMITED

As referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our report of even date

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016. issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act
2013, and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanation given to us, we further report that:

i) Fixed Assets

(a) (A) The Company has maintained records showing particulars of Property. Plant and Lquipment
including quantitative details and situation.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets

(b) These Properties, Plant and Equipments have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such physical
verification.

(¢) The Company does not own any immovable properties other than improvements to leaschold
buildings.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipments during the year

(¢) As per the information and explanations furnished to us. no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of | 988) and rules made thereunder.

ii) Inventories

(a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable
intervals and in our opinion the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management
is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of stock were not material
having regard to the size of the operation of the company.

(b) The company has been sanctioned /renewed working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees.
in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during
the year. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations furnujwd to-us. tlu

Branches At - Chennai, Madurai, Banglore & Puducherry



quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions arc
in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

iii) Investments/l.oans/Advances and Guarantees

During the year, the company has not made any investments in or provided any guarantee or securily
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured. to companies. firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties other than those given in the normal course of
business. Accordingly, none of the subclauses under this heading are applicable

iv) Compliance with Sec 185 and Sec 186

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the company had not
granted any loans to parties to whom provisions of Sec 185 applies and consequently clauses relating
to terms and conditions of loan, payment of interest and repayment of principal and status of overdue
are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
made any investments, guarantees during the year to which the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of

the Companies Act 2013 applies.

v) Fixed Deposits

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
accepted any deposits or amounts deemed to be deposits to which the provisions of Section 73 to 76
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under applies.

vi) Cost Records
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the

Companies Act, 2013, for the company

vii) Statutory Dues

(a) The company was generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues towards Provident Fund. Employees State Insurance, Income Tax. Goods &
Service Tax, duty of customs, cess and other statutory dues, wherever applicable. There were no
arrears of undisputed statutory dues as on the last day of the financial vear for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable,

(b) According to the records of the company, the following disputed statutory dues are outstanding
as on the date of balance sheet.




Name of Statute Nature of Amount (Rs. In | Period to which the amount FForum where the
Dues Millions) relates dispute is pending
Kerala Value Added VAT 0.13 200910 Value Added Tax
Tax Act 2003 Appellate Tribunal.
Kottayam
Finance Act 1994 Service Tax 2.13 | Order No 57/2018-19-ST I'he Assistant
2012-13 To 2015-16 Commissioncer.
0.49 | Order No 58/2021-22/ST 2010- Skl Tk B
201170 2015-2016 Ceiitial. Fxpiee:
N ;’(;(]J;f No SR BT 20N Fhrissur Division.
142 Order No 36/2022 ST(KKD)2016-
e 2017
Goods and Service Goods and 5.87 2019-2020 State GS'1
Tax Act Service Tax Department. Aluva,

viii) Undisclosed Income

In

our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. there are no

transactions which are not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961,

ix)

Repayment of Loans

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

()

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the company has
not defaulted in repayment of interest and principal to any lender.

Based on the information and explanations given to us, the company is not declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for which
they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us.
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company. we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.
joint ventures

associates or

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us. we
report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.




x) Application of funds raised through public offer

(a) The company has not raised any funds through public offer during the year

(b) The company has not raised any funds during the year by way of preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully. partially or optionally convertible).

xi) Frauds

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud, on or by the company. has
been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) As no fraud, on or by the company, has been noticed or reported during the year. reporting under
this clause as per section 143(12) is not applicable.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
company during the year.

xii) Nidhi Company

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the company is not a
nidhi company and hence this clause in not applicable to the company.

xiii) Related Party Transactions

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013 wherever applicable
and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

Being a wholly owned subsidiary, the company is not required to constitute an Audit Committee as
per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4(2) of Companies (Appointment and

Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 as amended.

xiv) Internal Audit

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination. the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date. for the period
under audit




xv) Non Cash Transactions

As explained to us, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
other persons during the year

xvi) Registration with RBI

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act.
1934 and hence this clause is not applicable to the Company.

xvii) Cash Losses

The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year

xviii) Resignation of Auditor

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is
not applicable.

xix) Going Concern

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities. other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions.
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

xx) Corporate Social Responsibility

(a) The company does not have any unspent amount towards CSR on items other than ongoing
projects and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable

(b) The company does not have any unspent amount due in respect of ongoing projects towards
CSR and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.




xxi) Observations by component auditors

The Company does not have any subsidiary companies and hence reporting under this clause
regarding qualifications or adverse remarks by the auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order reports of subsidiary companies is not applicable.

For PSD Y AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

-Sreenivasan P.R
Partner
(Membership No.213413)
UDIN: 23213413BGPRVY5622

Place: Ernakulam
Date: 23-05-2023



: ‘ PSDY & Associates

% o Chartered Accountants
2nd Floor, # 9A, Deepam

Jawahar Nagar, Kadavanthra

Kochi, Kerala - 682 020.
Phone No: 0484-2204873

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF VISION MOTORS PRIVATE

LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Vision Motors Private
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies. the safeguarding of its assets. the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the Companics
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act.
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and
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testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary Lo permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company: and

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions.
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on “the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For PSD Y AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 0106

CA.Sreenivasan P.R

Partner

(Membership No.213413)
UDIN: 23213413BGPRVY5622

Place: Ernakulam
Date: 23-05-2023




VISION MOTORS PRIVATE LIMITED
KUTTUKARAN CENTRE, MAMANGALAM, KOCHI - 25
STATEMENT OF TOTAL INCOME FOR THE ASSESSMENT YEAR 2023-24
PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2023 PAN: AACCV6920H/COMPANY CIRCLE/ERNAKULAM
STATUS - COMPANY; D.O.I: 14/03/2008

INCOME FROM BUSINESS Amount in Rs.  Amount in Rs.

Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 160,540,000

Add: Inadmissibles

Depreciation considered separately - Note 25 25,760,000
Disallowance u/s 37 - Corporate Social Responsibility - Note 26 1,190,000
Interest expense as per actuarial valuation - Note 24 182,466
Income u/s 2(24)(x) r.w 36(1)(va)- Delayed remittance of ESI/ PF employee contribution 7,706
Provision for Gratuity - Note 23 2,692,458
Provision for Leave Encashment - Note 23 600,165 30,432,795
190,972,795
Less: Admissibles
Depreciation as per IT Rules 29,872,755
Gain on Sale of Propert, plant & Equipment - Note 20 385,132
Ind AS Adjustments (Refer Note 2 below) 7,590,249
Deduction /s 35D-filing fee (Being Third year) -1/5th of Rs.9,00,000/ - (Refer Note 3 below) 180,000
Reversal of provision for Bad and Doubtful debts - Note 20 380,414
Contribution to Gratuity Fund- LIC 6,191,770
Interest on Income Tax Refund - Note 20 583,320
Interest from Banks - Note 20 32,281 45,215,915
Profit from Business 145,756,880
INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES
Interest on Income Tax Refund 583,320
Interest from Banks 32,281
Income from Other Sources 615,601
Gross Total Income 146,372,481
Total Income 146,372,481
Tax Due @ 22% 32,201,946
Add: Surcharge @ 10% 3,220,195
35,422,141
Add: Health and Education cess @ 4% 1,416,886
36,839,027
Less: TDS 10,787,936
Less: TCS 757,177
25,293,914
Less: Advance Tax paid on
June 5,200,000
sept 10,100,000
dec 5,727,000
mar 5,897,000 26,924,000

Refund Due 1,630,086




NOTES

Ind AS adjustment charged to Profit & Loss( Net)

Item Amount

IND AS 109

Amortisation of Right of Uses - Ind AS 109 1,534,491 Dr

Interest Income from Rent Deposit- Ind AS 109 (1,572,904) Cr

Net change in fair value of financial Asset 61,540 23,127 |Dr

IND AS 116

Interest on Lease Liability- Ind AS 116 20,498,238 Dr

Amortisation of Right of Uses - Ind AS 116 46,556,189 Dr

Rent Concession (2,627,803) Cr

Reversal of ROU & lease liability due to cancellation of lease agreement - Cr

Accrued rent expenses for the period (72,040,000) (7,613,376)
Total (7,590,249)

Deduction under Section 35D is claimed as per ITAT decision in 154 ITD 103.

The company has opted to avail lower rate of tax as per Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Consequent to the option availed by the
Company under section 115BAA, provisions of MAT are not applicable.

Bank account details

Bank Name Axis Bank
Account No. 918020016944781
Account Type Current Account
MICR 682211018

IFSC UTIB0003377

: VISION MOTORS PRIVATE LINNTED
VISION MOTORS PRIVATE LIMITED




Vision Motors Private Limited, Frnakulam

Balance sheet
(All amounts in millions )

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Right of Use ( ROU) Asset
Other Intangible assets

Financial assets

Other financial assets
Deferred tax assets
Income tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets
Inventories
Financial assets
Investments
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances
Other current assets
Total current assets

Total assets
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital
Other Equity
Equity attributable to owners of company
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Lease Liability
Provisions
Total non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Lease Liability
Trade payables

- Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

- Total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro and small enterprises

Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

Significant accounting policies

As at As at
Note 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
4 276.12 257.06
B 12.16 -
32 228.27 142,61
5 - 0.09
7 29.59 28.89
27 271 5.92
27 6.77 9.97
8 14.52 7.77
570.14 452.31
9 248.31 169.08
6 224 -
10 48.57 51.29
11 14.73 19.96
12 0.54 0.52
8 29.83 12.07
344.22 252,92
914.36 705.23
13 146.77 146.77
24473 124.36
391.50 27113
14 27.35 59.91
32 23475 150.90
16 3.31 6.89
265.41 217.70
14 124,48 59.68
32 4455 46.92
18
5.77 1.18
2147 24.92
15 1441 13.51
16 1.27 1.38
17 45,50 68.81
257.45 216.40
914.36 705.23
1-3

The accompanying notes 4 to 40 form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

Kochi
Date:

23l OI(QQQR

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam

Wlalini
Director Director

4 DIN: 00018827 DIN'fOS‘l]M
\j{\\“\p
Sreekanth Pillai

Chief Financial Officer

Raj Narayan
Chief Executive Officer

Surya Jacob

Company Secretary



Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Statement of profit and loss

(All amounts in millions )
Note Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Income
Revenue from operations 19 3,229.69 3,170.85
Other income 20 12.66 14.91
Total income 3,242.35 3,185.76
Expenses
Purchases of stock-in-trade 21 2,637.25 2,635.21
Change in inventories 22 (97.16) (49.94)
Employee benefits expense 23 261.79 220.18
Finance costs 24 35.30 47.86
Depreciation and amortisation expense 25 73.85 72.04
Other expenses 26 170.78 133.07
Total expenses 3,081.81 3,058.42
(Loss)/profit before tax 160.54 127.34
Tax expense
Current tax : 27 36.84 10.80
Deferred tax 27 3.24 19.74
(Loss)/profit for the year 120.46 96.80
Other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability/ (asset) (0.12) (0.49)
Income tax relating to item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.03 0.12
Total comprehensive income for the year 120.37 96.43
(Loss)/profit per share (Equity share of face value of INR 10 each) 29
Basic 8.20 6.57
Diluted 8.20 6.57
Significant accounting policies 1-3

The accompanying notes 4 to 40 form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

Kochi
Date:

Q_? ( 0:( LA

or and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Vision Mot iyate Limited, Ernakulam
+ U34100KL20¢8PTC022049

Naveen Phili Malini {apen
Director Director
DIN: 00018827 DIN:02051164
& \j ll”l %@
Raj Narayan Sreekant Pillai Surya Jacob

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary



Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Cash flow statement
(All amounts in millions )

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit/Loss before tax 160.54 127.34
Adjustments for
Finance charges 14.62 26.87
Credit Balance Written Back (4.47) (2.73)
Notional interest on rent deposit (1.57) (1.50)
Interest Income (0.64) (0.09)
Interest on Shortfall of Advance Tax 0.04
Interest Paid- Others 0.18 0.02
Reversal of Provision for bad and doubtful debts (0.38) (0.18)
Bad debts written off 3.37 1.49
Provision for gratuity 2.69 2,55
Gratuity premium paid (6.19) (0.13)
Provision for leave encashment 0.60 1.58
Leave encashment paid (1.08) (0.61)
Profit(+)/Loss (-) on sale of fixed assets (0.39) (1.20)
Interest on lease liability 20.50 20.93
Lease cancellation adjustment =
Lease Rent Concession (2.63) (7.03)
Net change in fair value of financial Asset 0.06 -
Depreciation and Amortisation 73.85 72.04
Operating profit before working capital changes 259.06 239.38
Decrease/(Increase) in trade receivables (0.27) 291
Decrease /(increase )in inventories (79.23) (65.66)
Decrease/ (Increase) in loans and advances (17.74) (5.44)
(Decrease)/ Increase in other current liabilities (16.80) (14.05)
Cash generated from/ (used) in operations 145.02 157.14
Taxes paid, net of refund received (32.88) (9.74)
Net cash generated from/ (used) in operating activities (A) 112.14 147.40
Cash flows from investing activities
Non current loans and advances (7.45) 8.63
Interest received 0.64 0.09
Purchase of fixed assets (60.74) (39.99)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 4.23 11.82
Investments (2.24)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (65.56) (19.45)
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid (14.62) (26.87)
Secured loans availed, net 3224 (52.44)
Lease payments during the year (69.41) (62.47)
Net cash generated from financing activities (C) (51.79) (141.78)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (5.21) (13.83)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 20.48 34.31
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 15.27 20.48

(refer to note 11- Cash and bank equivalents & note 12 - Other bank balances)

The accompanying notes 4 to 40 form an integral part of the financial statements

v

Kochi Raj Narayan

Date: Qg ( OS { 20 1? Chief Executive Officer

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam

DIN:

Sreek

th

Chief Financial Officer

188, DIN:(2051164
\%}‘l‘;\j’/cﬁ
illai

m]acob‘

Company Secretary



Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam

Annexure IV - Consolidated statement of cash flows

(All amounts in millions )

Reconciliation of financial liabilities forming part of financing activities in accordance with Ind AS7:

Particulars As at Cash flows Non cash changes As at
1 API’J‘.I 2022 Fair value Others 31 March 2023
changes
Non current borrowings * 91.36 (41.97) - - 49.39
Current borrowings 28.23 74.21 - - 102.44
Lease liabilities (refer note 31) 197.82 (69.41) - 150.89 279.30
Particulars As at Cash flows Non cash changes As at
1 Apnl 2021 Fair value Others 31 March 2022
changes
Non current borrowings * 92.02 (0.66) - - 91.36
Current borrowings (37.99) 66.22 - - 28.23
Lease liabilities (refer note 31) 234.02 (62.47) - 26.27 197.82

“includes current maturities of long -term borrowings

(Refer to note 11 - Cash and cash equivalents)

As per our report of even date attached

pue. A3005(2022

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam

Malini\Eapen
Director
DIN: 00018827 DIN:02051164
J
nt
v
Raj Narayan Sreekanth&n R Pillai Surya Jacob
Chief Executive Officer ~ Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary



Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Statement of Changes in Equity

(All amounts in millions )

A. Equity share capital

i a3 |os(2:23

Raj Narayan
Chief Executive Officer

ml

Sreekant
Chief Financial Officer

%

Pillai

Note Equity shares Amount
Balance as at 1 April 2021 14,676,666.00 146.77
Changes in equity share capital during 2021-22 13 <
As at 31 March 2022 14,676,666.00 146.77
Balance as at 1 April 2022 14,676,666.00 146.77
Changes in equity share capital during 2022-23 13 - 5
As at 31 March 2023 14,676,666.00 146.77
B Other equity
Items of other
Reserves and surplus Comprehensive
Income Total other equity
. attributable to equi
Particulars . Reme?-‘-“r;mem:f Bt e i
T i Retaine net defined benefit Compan
Securities premium earnings liability/ (asset),net i
of tax
Balance as at 1 April 2021 102.43 (74.51) 0.01 27.93
Total comprehensive income for the period ended 31 March 2022
Profit for the year - 96.80 - 96.80
Other comprehensive income, net of tax - - (0.37) (0.37)
Total comprehensive income - 96.80 (0.37) 96.43
Balance as at 31 March 2022 102.43 22.29 (0.36) 124.36
Balance as at 1 April 2022 102.43 2229 (0.36) 124.36
Total comprehensive income for the period ended 31 March 2023
Profit for the year - 120.46 - 120.46
Security Premium - -
Other comprehensive income, net of tax - - (0.09) (0.09)
Total comprehensive income - 120.46 (0.09) 120.37
Balance as at 31 March 2023 102.43 142.75 (0.45) 244.73
The description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows:
1. Securities Premium
Represents premium arising out of issue of 29,26,666 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs. 35 during the FY 2019-20,
2 Retained earnings
Represents accumulation of retained earnings of earlier years.
The accompanying notes 4 to 40 form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
- for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
00KL3008PTC022049
,
( 1
Naveen Philip Malini Eapen
= Director Directo
DIN: 00018827 DIN:02051164

Ll

—

Surya Jacob

Company Secretary



Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts in Indian rupees millions)

1.  Company overview

Vision Motors Private Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated in 2008 as a Private Limited Company. The
Company is engaged in the business of sale and service of automobiles, sale of spare parts and accessories,
and as intermediaries for finance and insurance companies. The Company is headquartered in Kochi, India
and has operations in Kerala.

2.  Basis of preparation

A. Statement of compliance

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited which in
turn is a wholly owned subsidiary of Popular Vehicles and Services Limited whose financial statements
are prepared in accordance with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015 notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act), as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.
Consequently, these financial statements are prepared in accordance with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rules 2015. Further, being a subsidiary of an unlisted public company, this Company is also
deemed to be an unlisted public company.

B.  Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company’s functional
currency. All amounts are presented in Indian Rupees in millions, except share data, unless otherwise
stated.

C. Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.

D.  Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized prospectively.

Judgements

Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects
on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.




3.

Significant accounting policies

3.1 Property, plant and equipment

A.

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalized borrowing costs,
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes, road tax, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly
attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs
of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials and
direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its
intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it
is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in profit or loss.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets, outstanding at each balance sheet date are shown
under loans and advances. The cost of fixed assets not ready for its intended use at each balance sheet
date are disclosed as capital work-in-progress.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of those fixed assets
that necessarily take a substantial period to get ready for their intended use, are capitalized. Other
borrowing costs are accounted as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated
with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method, and is generally
recognised in the profit or loss. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lease term or
useful lives of assets, whichever is lower. Freehold land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:




3.2

Class of assets Previous life | Revised life
Building Leased 60 60
Building owned 60 60
Motor cars 8 8
Motor cycles and trucks 10 10
Office Equipments 5 S
Plant and machinery 15 15
Tools and Equipments 15 5
Electrical fittings 10 10
Furniture and fittings 10 10
Computer equipment 3 3

* For the above mentioned classes of assets, the Company believes that the useful lives as given above
best represent the useful lives of these assets based on internal assessment and supported by technical

advice, where necessary, which is different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation for the period is provided on proportionate basis.

Intangible assets:

Intangibles assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangible assets
are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis,

commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company for its use and is included in
amortization in profit or loss.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Class of assets | Years

Software 3
Good Will 5

Amortization method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year and
adjusted if appropriate.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Amortization for the period is provided on proportionate basis.




Vision Motors Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in Indian rupees thousands)

3.3 Employee benefits
Shori-term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as
short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. Short-term
employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service
is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid e.g., under short-term cash bonus,
if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably.

Post-employment benefits
Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts.
The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Government administered provident fund
scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an employee benefit
expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related services are rendered by employees.

Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future
payment is available.

The company is covered under the Group Gratuity Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India for
future payments of Gratuity as determined on actuarial basis by LIC of India. The contribution is
debited to gratuity payable.

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods and discounting that amount.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method.

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses are
recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI). The Company determines the net interest expense on
the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined
benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability, taking into
account any changes in the net defined benefit liability during the period as a result of contributions and
benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized
in profit or loss.

Other long term employee benefits

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits other than post-employment
benefits is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current
and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any related
assets is deducted. The obligation is measured on the basis of an annual independent actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method. Re-measurement gains or losses are recognized in profit or loss in
the period in which they arise.




Vision Motors Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in Indian rupees thousands)

3.4 Provisions (other than for employee benefits)

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
(representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance
sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost. Expected future
operating losses are not provided for.

A contract is considered to be onerous when the expected economic benefits to be derived by the Company
from the contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The
provision for an onerous contract is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of
terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before such a provision
is made, the Company recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.

3.5 Revenue

3.6

Revenue on sale of vehicles, spare parts and accessories is recognised when the risk and rewards are
transferred to the customer and is accounted net of GST and trade discounts, if any.

Revenue from services is recognised on rendering of services to customers.

Discounts and incentive income is recognised when the services are rendered and as per the relevant
scheme/ arrangement provided by the manufacturer. In respect of other heads of income, the Company
follows the practice of recognising income on an accrual basis.

Insurance claims accounted on accrual; accrual being reckoned based on subsequent receipts towards
claims and provisional liability determined by surveyors.

Ind-AS 115 was effective from 1 April 2018. The effect of adoption of this standard is insignificant.

Inventories
Inventories are valued on the basis of cost or net realizable value, whichever is less.
Cost for this purpose is arrived at as follows:

In the case of vehicles, valuation is done on a specific identification basis and in the case of spares and
accessories and consumables on weighted average basis.




Vision Motors Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in Indian rupees thousands)

3.7 Financial instruments

3.7.1 Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognized when they are originated. All other
financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value
through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

3.7.2  Classification and subsequent measurement
Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at either at amortized cost, FVTPL or fair
value in other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the
Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI (designated as FVOCI - equity
investment). This election is made on an investment by investment basis.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCTI as described above are measured at
FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably
designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at

FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would
otherwise arise.




Vision Motors Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in Indian rupees thousands)

3.7 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets: Business model assessment

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held
at investment level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided
to management. The information considered includes:

- the stated policies and objectives for each of such investments and the operation of those policies in
practice.

- the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that
business model) and how those risks are managed;

- the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such sales
and expectations about future sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for de recognition are not
considered sales for this purpose, consistent with the Company’s continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets: Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest
For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk
associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic
lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Company
considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset
contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it
would not meet this condition. In making this assessment, the Company considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

- terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable interest rate features;

prepayment and extension features; and

terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse features).

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial  assets  at | These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
FVTPL including any interest or dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial ~ assets  at | These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
amortised cost interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest
income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized
in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or
loss.

Equity investments at | These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are
FVOCI recognized as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents

ﬂe_c_og’g\of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses
gehized in OCI and are not reclassified t fit or loss.
A@B/’{e in a e not reclassitfied to profit or loss =

Bt ——




Vision Motors Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in Indian rupees thousands)

3.7

Financialinstruments (continued)

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified
as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial
recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including
any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and
losses are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de recognition is also recognized in profit or loss.

iii) De recognition
Financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not
retain control of the financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its balance sheet, but
retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets
are not derecognized.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire.

The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under
the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified
terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognized in profit or loss.

iv) Off setting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when,
and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends
either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

v) Derivative financial instruments

The Company holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency and interest rate risk
exposures. Derivatives are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives
are measured at fair value, and changes therein are generally recognized in profit or loss.

3.8 Impairment

- Impairment of financial instruments

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at
amortized cost.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost are credit
impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measureia%zmount equal to lifetime expected credi

losses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expegtéd credit
Cy




Vision Motors Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(All amounts in Indian rupees thousands)
In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the maximum
contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credit losses are a probability weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured at
higher of actual provision or present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash
flows due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects
to receive).

Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the assets.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that
there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company determines that the
debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the
amounts subject to the write off

- Impairment of non- financial assets

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists,
then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into
cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss.

In respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognized in prior periods, the Company reviews
at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment
loss had been recognized




Vision Motors Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in Indian rupees thousands)

3.9

Leases

Ind AS 116 has replaced existing leases standard with effect from 01 .04.2019, Ind AS 17 Leases (Ind AS
17) and sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for
both lessees and lessors. It introduces a single, on-balance sheet lessee accounting model for lessees. A
lessee recognizes present value of the lease payment (discounted using incremental borrowing rate) as right-
of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation
to make lease payments and lease rent expense will be replaced with the amortization of right-of use-asset
and interest accrued on lease liability. The standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements for
lessees and will have consequential impact on cash flows categories as well. The new standard substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in Ind AS 17.

The Company has applied the provisions of this standard only in respect of those lease agreements other
than short term leases. Where the non-cancellable period in the lease agreements entered into by the
Company are for a period of less than one year, such leases fall within the meaning of short term lease as
per the standard and thus qualifies for exemption as per para 5 to 8 of Ind AS 116. Accordingly, this
standard is not applied for short term leases.

3.10 Recognition of interest income or interest expense

3.11

Interest income or expense is recognized using the effective interest method.

The ‘effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or
the amortized cost of the financial liability.

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount
of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the liability.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it
relates to an item recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.




Vision Motors Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in Indian rupees thousands)

311

Income tax (Continued)

i. Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and
any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax
reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the
uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off
the recognized amounts, and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or
simultaneously.

ii. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes.
Deferred tax is also recognized in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable
profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Company recognizes a
deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is
convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax
asset can be realized. Deferred tax assets — unrecognized or recognized, are reviewed at each reporting date
and are recognized/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related
tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized
or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting
date. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable
entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or
their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

3.12 Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.
Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.




Vision Motors Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
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3.13

3.14

3.15

Earnings/loss per share

The basic earnings/loss per share is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year.

The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted average number
of shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity
shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period unless issued at a later date.
In computing dilutive earning per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive i.e. which reduces
earnings per share or increases loss per share are included.

Cash-flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.
The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.16 Prior Period Items

Expenses/income less than Rs. 10,00,000, if any, are not treated as prior period items as they are not
material considering the scale of operations of the company. Further, expense / income relating to earlier

years which crystallised during the year are not treated as prior period items.
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Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in millions )

5 Intangibles assets

Computer software Goodwill Total
Gross Block
Balance at 1 April 2021 0.45 44.70 45.15
Additions -
Disposals = =
Balance at 31 March 2022 0.45 44.70 45.15
Balance at 1 April 2022 0.45 44.70 45.15
Additions <
Disposals 0.21 0.21
Balance at 31 March 2023 0.24 44.70 44.94
Accumulated amortisation
Balance at 1 April 2021 0.27 44.70 44.97
Amortisation for the year 0.09 0.09
Balance at 31 March 2022 0.36 44.70 45.06
Balance at 1 April 2022 0.36 44.70 45.06
Amortisation for the year 0.09 0.09
Disposals 0.21 0.21
Balance at 31 March 2023 0.24 44,70 44.94

Carrying amounts (net)

At 31 March 2023 - - -
At 31 March 2022 0.09 - 0.09
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Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in millions )
14a Borrowings (continued)
A Statement of details of terms and conditions of the current and non-current borrowings.

Nature of borrowing As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Non-current, secured

Term loans from banks 31.95 64.47
Term loans from financial institutions - 24.03
Vehicle loans from financial institutions 17.44 2.85

Current, secured
Cash credit and overdraft facilities from banks 60.67 26.52

Short term loan from financial institutions 41.77 1.71

Current, unsecured
Short term loans from financial institutions = i

151.83 119.58

Note:

For Security terms of above borrowings, please refer Note 14

The balance includes current maturities of long ~term borrowings

The borrowings from banks / financial institutions carry interest rates from 8.25% to 9.1% per annum




Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in millions)
As at Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

-

14 Borrowings

Non-current

Secured loans

Term loans from banks - Secured 19.01 47.92

Term loans from financial institution 8.34 11.99

27.35 59.91

Current

Secured loans

Cash credit and overdraft facilities from banks 60.67 26.52

Short term loan from financial institution 41.77 1.71

Current maturities of long-term borrowings * 22.04 31.45
124.48 59.68

Total borrowings 151.83 119.59

jeEmergency Credit Line Loans Availed

;1) ICICI Bank Ltd .
; The facility shall rank second charge with the Existing facility in terms of cash flows (including repayment) .All terms as per the National
|Credit Gurantee Trustee Company guidelines shall apply. This Loan is closed on 14.06.2022.
%2) Axis Bank Ltd

gThe facility is secured by extension of charge on primary securities available for existing facilities on a second ranking basis. All terms as per
g'the National Credit Gurantee Trustee Company guidelines shall apply. This Loan is closed on 07.06.2022.

@

'3) Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd
' The facility is secured by extension of charge on pri securities available for existing facilities on a second ranking basis. All terms as per
! ty Y 8 primary g g P
the National Credit Gurantee Trustee Compan uidelines shall apply. Principal to be repaid in 36 equal monthly instalments post moratorium
i pany gi Pply P €q y po

period of 12 months from the date of disbursement. The interest on loan is 1Y MCLR+1.2% , presently 8.4% pa payable at monthly intervals,

(b) The term loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited is secured by first and pari-passu charge with Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited on all existing
and future Current Assets/Movable fixed assets, excluding the current assets of the dealership for Pathanamthitta , Calicut & Muvattupuzha
locations., collateral security of personal properties of directors as common collateral for the group and the personal guarantee of directors,
Term loans are repayable in monthly installments ranging from 18 months to 21 months. Interest charged on the Term Loan is 6Months
MCLR +1.2%

() Term loan from Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited is secured by first charge on entire Current Assets/ Movable assets of the dealership
excluding the current assets of the dealership for Pathanamthitta, Calicut & Muvattupuzha locations , personal guarantee of the Directors and|
equitable mortgage of the personal properties held as common collateral for the group, ranking pari-passu with Kotak Mahindra Bank
Limited.Term loans are repayable in monthly installments ranging from 13 months to 46 months. The finance facility for new cars would be
{charged at 8.25% p.a. & spares would be charged at 9.5% p.a. Interest on the Term Loan is 9.45%

(d) Vehicle loans are secured by hypothecation of the Vehicle financed and personal guarantee of the directors of the company. Vehicle Loans are
repayable in monthly installments ranging from 24 months to 49 Months. Interest charged on Vehicle Loan ranges from 8.75% to 9.25%

loans guaranteed by directors [Total (b)+Total (c)+Total (d)] Rs 27.35millions (Rs 51.70 millions)
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(f) Short term loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited is secured by first and pari-passu charge with Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited on all:
|existing and future Current Assets/Movable fixed assets excluding the current assets of the dealership for Pathanamthitta , Calicut &
‘Muvattupuzha locations, collateral security of personal properties of directors as common collateral for the group and the personal guarantee

(of directors. 0

| \ 1
(g) Short term loans from Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited is secured by first charge on all existing and future Current Assets/ Movable ﬁxed_:
lassets of the Company excluding the current assets of the dealership for Pathanamthitta , Calicut & Muvattupuzha locations and equitable
‘mortgage of the personal properties held as common collateral for the group, ranking pari-passu with Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited. j
i |
= |
01)§Short term loans from Bank of Baroda is secured by hypotication of stocks and Book debts arising out of invoices financed by Bank of Baroda,
gcollatera] security being corporate guarantee of the holding company.

(i) ;The inventory funding from ICICI bank Ltd (contract no. 6923, 6924, 6925 ) is secured by exclusive charge on current assets of locations funded|
{and personal guarantee of directors and holding company. g
'The inventory funding from ICICI bank Ltd (contract no. 6922) is secured by charge on vehicles and book debts funded by ICICI and personal
\guarantee of directors and holding company.

{

1)] The inventory funding from State Bank of India is secured by exclusive charge by way of Hypothecation over all the present and future stocks

jand receivables financed including the advance remittances made to Honda Cars India Ltd (HCIL) and Honda Cars India Ltd Spare Parts
;EDivision (HCIL - SPD) funded by State Bank of India and personal guarantee of Directors.

(k) Aggregate amount of short term borrowings guaranteed by directors Rs 124.48 millions (Rs 59.47 millions)

Interest accrued and not due on borrowings 0.20 0.24
Accrued salaries and benefits 14.21 13.27
14.41 13.51
16 Provisions
Non-current
Compensated absences 278 3.16
Gratuity 053 3.73
3.31 6.89
Current
Compensated absences- Current 1.27 1.38
1.27 1.38
17 Other Liabilities
Current
Contract liabilities 9.00 2494
Advance from vendors for rebates- current 8.53 13.41
Vat on Warranty 447 4.47
Statutory dues payables 5.08 9.83
Other liabilities 18.42 16.16
45.50 68.81

The contract liabilities primarily relate to the advance received from the customers for the sale of vehicles, This will be recognised as revenue as
and when the company meet the performance obligation by delivering the vehicles.

18 Trade payables

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 577 1.18
Dues to creditors other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 21.47 24.92
27.24 26.10

Trade payable ageing schedule

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

i))MSME 5.77 - - =
ii)Others 21.47 - - -
iii) Disputed Dues-MSME = - & 3
iv)Disputed Dues-Others - - - -
v)Unbilled dues - - - -




As at 31st March 2022

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
i)MSME 1.18 - - -
ii)Others ) 24.92 = = -

iii)Disputed Dues-MSME - 2 _ .
iv)Disputed Dues-Others - - s -
v)Unbilled dues = - = _

26.10 - - =

All Trade Payables are 'current'
Disclosures as required under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("the Act") based on the information available
with the Company are given below:

The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the year 577 1.18

The interest due on the principal remaining outstanding as at the end of the year - -

The amount of interest paid under the Act, along with the amounts of the payment made beyond - -
the appointed day during the year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have - -
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified

under the Act

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year - -

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such - -
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under the Act




Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in millions )

19 Revenue from operations
Sales - New Vehicles
Sales - Spares and Accessories
Sales - Used Vehicles
Discounts and incentives
Finance and insurance commission
Labour income
Other operating revenue

Reconciliation of revenue from sale of products and services

Gross revenue

Less: Trade Discount allowed

(A) Disaggregate of revenue information

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
1,966.03 2,184.24
478.11 358.67
268.33 209.73
55.85 58.91
49.62 49.55
403.76 302.53
7.99 7.22
3,229.69 3,170.85
3,156.43 3,088.73
3221 26.34
3,124.22 3,062.39

The table below presents disaggregated revenues from contracts with customers for the below years ended by offerings and contract
type. The Group believe that this disaggregation best depicts how the nature, amount, timing and uncertainity of our revenues and

cashflows are effected by industry, market and other economic factors.

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue by nature
Passenger cars 2,234.36 2,393.97
Others 995.33 776.88
3,229.69 3,170.85
Revenue by contract type
Fixed price 3,229.69 3,170.85
3,229.69 3,170.85
(B) Contract balances

The following table provides information about trade receivables and contract liabilities from contract with customers.

! Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Trade receivables 48.57 51.29
Contract liabilities 9.00 24.94

(C) Transaction price allocated to remaining performance obligations

The following table includes revenue expected to be recognised in the future related to performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or

partially satisfied) at the reporting date.

Pirticalars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Within 1 year 9.00 24.94

1-3 years - -

More than 3 years = ¢
Closing balance 9.00 24.94

20 Other income

Notional interest on rent deposit 1.57 1.50
Interest Income - Others 0.03 0.05
Interest from fixed deposit with bank 0.03 0.04
Interest on income tax refund 0.58 0.64
Credit balance written back 447 2.73
Gain on sale of Property,Plant & Equipment 0.39 1.20
Reversal of Provision fo btful debts 0.38 0.18
Lease concession - \\ 263 7.03
Miscellaneous inc %31\ 2.58 1.54
i 12.66 14.91

] A
L& A2




Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in INR millions)

21 Purchases of stock-in-trade
Purchase - New Vehicles
Purchase - Used Vehicles
Purchase - Spares and Accessories

22 Change in inventories of stock-in-trade
Opening stock
Closing stock

23 Employee benefits expense
Salaries and allowances
Contribution to provident and other funds
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment
Staff welfare expense
Remuneration to Directors

24 Finance cost
Interest on borrowings
Corporate Guarantee Commission
Interest on Lease Liability
Interest expense on Actuarial Valuation
Interest on Shortfall of Advance Tax

25 Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Amortisation on intangible assets
Amortisation on Right of Use ( ROU) Asset

26 Other expenses
Transportation charges
Commission
Power, water and fuel
Consumables
Pre delivery inspection charges
Insurance
Repairs and maintenance - others
Communication
Advertising and promotional
Discount Others
Rates and taxes
Legal, professional and other consultancy
Travelling and conveyance
Housekeeping and security
Rent
Corporate Social Responsibility
Office expenses
Printing and Stationery
Bad debts written off
Bank Charges
Net change in fair value of financial Asset
Miscellaneous expenses

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
1,978.56 2,136.36
269.93 204.40
388.76 294.45
2,637.25 2,635.21
146.93 96.99
244.09 146.93

(97.16) (49.94)
231.04 193.78
12.10 11.31
2.69 255
0.60 1.58
15.36 9.96
- 1.00
261.79 220.18
13.81 25.54
0.81 1.33
20.50 20.93
0.18 0.02
- 0.04
35.30 47.86
25.67 24.67
0.09 0.09
48.09 47.28
73.85 72.04
227 1.84
0.03 0.01
14.11 9.81
48.47 35.89
14.68 14.23
3.07 3.06
16.85 14.78
4.07 3.32
9.67 7.52
1.96 1.75
1.44 1.77
1234 8.82
12.21 10.04
4.73 2.74
1.19 0.38
10.46 5.58
254 239
337 1.49
7.16 7.45

0.06 -

0.10 0.20
170.78 133.07




Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts ir millions )

27 Taxes
Income tax assets/(liability)
Income tax assets
Net income tax assets/(liability) at the end

Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
Deferred income tax assets

Trade receivables

Gratuity Payable

Deduction under section 35 D

Leave Encashment

Impact of IndAS 116

Unabsorbed depreciation and business loss
Total deferred income tax assets
Deferred income tax liabilities

Property, plant and equipment and computer software
Total deferred income tax liabilities
Deferred income tax assets after set off

Income tax expense / ( benefits )

Current tax

Deferred tax relating to item that will not be reclassified to P&L
Deferred tax

Income tax expense for the year reconciled to the accounting prefit

Particulars

Profit before Tax

Income Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred Tax

Profit after Tax

Income Tax rate on normal Income

Income tax expense

Admissible expenses

Inadmissible expenses

Ind AS adjustments

Unabsorbed depreciation

Income Tax expense recognised m Profit or Loss

As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
6.77 9,97
6.77 9.97
0.43 052
0.13 0.94
0.05 0.05
1.02 1.14
12.84 13.90
1447 16.55
11.76 10.63
11.76 10.63
271 5.92

As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
36.84 10.80
0.03 012
3.21 19.61
40.08 30.53
160.54 127.34
36.84 10.80
3.24 19.74
120.46 96.80

25.168% 25.168%
40.40 32.05
(9.31) (7.50)
7.66 7.39
(1.91) (2.48)
(18.66)
36.84 10.80




Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in millions )

27 Taxes (continued)
B Deferred tax asset/ (liabilities) (continued)
Recognised deferred tax assets and (liabilities)

(iii) Movement in temporary differences

for infinite period

Movement during the year ended 31 March 2023 Asat Recognised Charge/(credit)in Charge/ (credit) As at
1 April 2022 through  the statement of in other 31 March
retained profit and loss  comprehensive 2023
earning income
Allowance for expected credit loss 0.52 - 0.09 - 0.43
Provision for employee benefits 2.08 - 0.96 0.03 1.15
Other timing differences 0.05 - - - 0.05
Lease liabilities,impact on account of Ind AS 116 15.90 - 1.06 - 12.84
Excess of depreciation on property, plant and (10.63) - 113 5 (11.76)
equipment under Income Tax Act, 1961 over
depreciah'bn under Companies Act, 2013
Net deferred tax asset/ (liability) at the end of the 5.92 - 3.24 0.03 2.71
year
Movement during the year ended 31 March 2021 Asat Recognised Charge/(credit)in Charge/ (credit) As at
1 April 2021 through  the statement of in other 31 March
retained profit and loss  comprehensive 2022
earning income
MAT credit entitlement “ 4 - & -
Allowance for expected credit loss 0.74 - 0.22 - 0.52
Provision for employee benefits 1.07 - (0.89) 012 2.08
Other timing differences 43.56 - 43.51 - 0.05
Lease liabilities,impact on account of Ind AS 116 17.06 - 3.16 - 13.90
Excess of depreciation on property, plant and (9.59) 1.04 - (10.63)
equipment under Income Tax Act, 1961 over
depreciation under Companies Act, 2013
Net deferred tax asset/ (liability) at the end of the 52.84 - 47.04 012 5.92
year
(iv) Tax losses carried forward
Particulars Expiry Asat  Expiry date As at
date 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Business loss - allowed to carry forward for specific - - - -
period
Business loss - allowed to carry forward for specific - - - -
period
Unabsorbed depreciation- allowed to carry forward - - - 74.10




Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in millions)

28  Contingent liabilities and commitments
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Contingent liabilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
- KVAT related matters 0.25 0.25
- Service Tax 4.35 227
-Goods and Service Tax 6.19 -
Bank guarantees 2.00 2.00
Commitments - -
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances)
and not provided for 5.29 4.86
Note 5: The group has given bank guarantee in respect of certain contingent liabilities listed above.
29  Earnings/(loss) per share
A. Basic earnings/(loss) per share
The calculation of profit/loss attributable to equity share holders and weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the
purpose of basic earnings per share calculaitons are as follows:
i) Net profit/(loss) attributable to equity share holders (basic)
Particulars
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(Loss)/ profit for the year, attributable to the equity share holders 120.37 96.43
ii) Weighted average number of equity shares (basic)
Particulars
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening balance (Refer note 12) 1,46,76,666 1,46,76,666
Effect of fresh issue of shares for cash - =
Weighted average number of equity shares of INR 10 each for the year 1,46,76,666 1,46,76,666
Earnings / (loss) per share, basic 8.20 6.57
B. Diluted earnings/(loss) per share
The calculation of profit/loss attributable to equity share holders and weighted average number of equity shares outstanding, after
adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares is as follows:
i) Net profit/(loss) attributable to equity share holders (diluted)
Fatiedlac Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Net profit/ (loss) for the year, attributable to the equity share holders 120.37 96.43
ii) Weighted average number of equity shares (diluted)
Parti
S Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Weighted average number of equity shares of INR 10 each for the year (basic) 1,46,76,666 1,46,76,666
Weighted average number of equity shares of INR 10 each for the year (diluted) 1,46,76,666 1,46,76,666
Earnings / (loss) per share, diluted ' 8.20 6.57
30  Auditors’ remuneration (included under legal and professional charges, net of gst)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Statutory audit 0.25 0.25
Other matters - -
0.25 0.25




Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in millions)
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32

Segment reporting

The Company is engaged in the business of purchase and sale of vehicles and related services. The entire Operations are organised and
managed as one organisational unit with the same set of risks and returns, hence the same has been considered as representing a single
primary segment. The Company renders its services in India only and does not have any operations in economic environments with
different risks and returns; hence it is considered operating in a single geographic segment. Accordingly, no segment disclosure has been
made in these financial statements.

IndAS 116

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 'Leases' with the date of initial application being April 1,2019. Ind AS replaces Ind AS 17 - Leases and
related interpretation and guidance. The Company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified restrospective approach, under which the
cumulative effect of initial applciation is recognised in the retained earnings at April 1, 2019,

The company has discounted lease payments using the applicable incremental borrowing rate as at April 1, 2019 for measuring the lease
liability.

During the period ended March, 2023, the company has recognised interest expense on lease liabilities amounting to Rs. 20.50 millions and
depreciation on right-of-use assets amounting to Rs. 46.60 millions

Following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use assets for the year ended 31.03.2023

Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Balance as of 1st April 2022 142.61 176.00
Add: Additions during the year 132.26 12.37
Less: Reversal of ROU asset due to cancellation of lease agreement - -
Less: Depreciation 46.60 45.76
Closing Balance 228.27 142.61

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU asset is included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss

The following is the breakup of current and non-current lease liabilities as at

Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022

Current lease liabilities 4455 46.92
Non-current lease liabilities 234.75 150.90
Total 279.30 197.82

The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended 31st March 2023

Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Balance as of 1st April 2022 197.81 234.01
Add: Additions during the year 133.04 12.37
Add: Finance Cost accrued during the period as per IND AS 116 20.50 20.93
Less: Reversal of liability due to cancellation of lease agreement - %
Less: Lease liabilities for the period as per rent agreement 72.04 69.50
Closing Balance 279.31 197.81

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at Mar 31 2023, on an undiscounted basis.

Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022

Less than one year 69.08 63.59
One to five years 186.05 150.47
More than five years 156.38 65.40
Total 411.51 279.46




Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
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33 Employee benefits
A Defined contribution plan

The company makes contributions, determined specified percentage of employees salaries,in respect of qualifying employees towards provident
fund and other funds which are defined contribution plans.The company has no obligation other than to make specified contributions.The
contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss as they accrue.

B Defined Benefit Plan
The company operates certain post-employment defined benefit plan which is provided for based on actuarial valuation carried out by an
independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.The company accrues gratuity as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity

Based on an actuarial valuation obtained in this respect,following table sets out the status of the benefit plan and the amounts recognised in the

company's standalone financial statements as at balance sheet date.

Reconciliation of the projected Defined benefit plan

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Defined Benefit Plan 14.03 13.75
Plan Assets 13.50 10.02
Net Defined benefit liability/(Asset) 0.53 3.73
Liability for compensated absences 4.05 4.54
Total employee benefit laibility 4.58 8.27
Non-current defined benefit liability 3.31 6.89
Current defined benefit liability 1.27 1.38
Other current assets(Balance with Life Insurance Corporation -Gratuity Fund (Net)) - -
Reconciliation of net defined benefit (assets)/liability
i)Reconciliation of present values of defined benefit obligation
The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit (asset)/ Liability and its
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 13.75 /1% 11.47
Current service cost 295 2.55
Past service cost - -
Interest cost 0.69 0.51
Benefits paid (3.71) (1.35)
Re-measurements B -
Actuarial Gain/ (loss) recognised in other comprehensive income
-changes in financial assumptions (0.35) (0.32)
~changes in experience over the past period 0.70 0.88
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 14.03 13.75
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Plan assets at the beginning of the year 10.02 10.68
Contributions paid into the plan 6.45 0.13
Benefits paid (3.71) (1.35)
Interest income 0.50 0.50
Re-measurements - -
- changes in demographic assumptions - -
- return on plan asset 0.24 0.07,
Balance at the end of the year 13.50 10.02
Net defined benefit liability 0.53 3.73
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b)

Employee benefits (continued)
ii) Reconciliation of present value of plan assefs
Expenses recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss

(i) Expenses recognised in the standalone statement of profit and loss

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current service cost 295 255
Past service cost = “
Net interest on net defined liability 0.18 0.02
Employer contribution (6.45) (0.13)
Net gratuity cost (3.32) 244
(ii) Remeasurements recognised in other comprehensive income
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
OCI at the beginning of the year 0.45 (0.04)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on defined 0.36 0.56
Return on plan asset excluding interest income (0.24) (0.07)
Net gratuity cost 0.57 0.45
Plan Asset
Plan asset comprises of the following:
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Funds managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India 13.50 10.02

The Company makes annual contribution to the Life Insurance Corporation of India ( 'LIC") of an amount advised by LIC. The Company was not
informed by LIC of the investments made by them or the break up of the plan assets into various type of investments,

Defined Benefit Obligation

(i) Actuarial Assumptions
The following are the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted average):

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022,
Discount rate 7.30% 5.65%
Salary growth rate 7.00% 6.00%
Attrition rate 25% p.a withdrawal 25% p.a

Weighted average duration of defined benefit obligaiton

rate at all ages withdrawal rate at,

3.70 years

all ages
3.76 years

The weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost as set out below;

Assumptions regarding future mortality experience are set in accordance with the standard table - IALM 2012-14 (Ultimate). The Company
assesses these assumptions with its projected long-term plans of growth and prevalent industry standards. The discount rate is based on prevailing

market yields of government securities .

Gratuity is applicable only to employees drawing a salary in Indian rupees and there are no other foreign defined benefit gratuity plans.

(ii) Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected

the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (0.5% movement) (13.77) 14.29 (11.25) 11.69
Future salary growth (0.5% movement) 14.29 (13.77) 11.70 (11.25)

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of the cash flows expected under the plan,
the sensitivity of the assumption shown.

it does provide an approximation of

In assessing the recoverability / impairment of receivables, intangible assets, and other advances which are outstanding as on the date of Balance

Sheet, the Company has considered internal and external information upto the date of approval of these financial
e ot

reports and economic forecasts. Based on current indicators.a
these assets, Further, the Company does not anticipate /4
approval of these financial statements. The impact of thf
these financial results and the Company will continue |

statements including credit
mic conditions, the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of
idbilities than what is disclosed in the Balance Shee! : :

&inic may be different from that estimated as at the d
haterial charges to future economic conditions. :
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Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(All amounts in millions)
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Related parties
L. Names of related parties and description of relationship:
(a) Ultimate Holding Company
Popular Vehicles and Services Limited
(b) Holding company
Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited, India
(c) Associates
Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited
Popular Auto Works Private Limited
Kuttukaran Green Private Limited
(d) Other related parties with whom the company had transactions during the year
- Key management personnel and their relatives (KMP)
Mr. Naveen Philip, Managing Director
Mrs. Malini Eapen, Director
Mr.Francis K Paul, Relative of Director
Mr. Maniyara Abraham Sajjan, Director
Mr. Lloyd Frankline Dsouza, Director

IL. Related party transactions:
(a) The Company has entered into the following transactions with related parties

Particulars sl uAe
31 March 2023 31 March 2022|

Revenue from operations

Popular Vehicles & Services Limited 35.16 25.35

Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited 0.26 L17

Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited 1.84 0.62

Kuttukaran Green Private Limited 0.01 -

Sale of Fixed Asset

Popular Vehicles & Services Limited

Popular Auto Works Private Limited - 2.37

Rent Expense

Mr. Naveen Philip 245 1.89

Mr. Francis K Paul 6.59 3.43

Expenses met on behalf of the company

Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited 0.21 0.20

Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited 1.58 0.59

Rent Income

Popular Vehicles & Services Limited | 012 | 0.23 |

Repairs and maintenance

Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited | | 0.04 |

Advance Received

Kuttukaran Green Private Limited | | 0.01 |

Purchase of goods

Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited 0.83

Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited 30.69 20.83

Corporate Guarantee Commission Paid

Popular Vehicles & Services Limited 0.29 0.58

Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited 0.52 0.75

Commission Expense

Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited | 0.02 | 0.05 |

Expenses met by the company

Popular Vehicles & Services Limited 6.89 2.23

Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited 0.02 0,02

Remuneration

Mr.Naveen Philip




(@)

(b)

Balance receivable from/(payable) to related parties as at Balance Sheet date.

Corporate Guarantee Commission Payable

Popular Vehicles & Services Limited 0.14 0.03
Popular Mega Motors (India)Private Limited 0.29 0.06
Trade Payable

Popular Vehicles & Services Limited 0.67

Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited 2.38 0.72
Kuttukaran Green Private Limited - 0.01
Naveen Philip - 0.18
Francis K Paul 0.37 0.33
Trade Receivable

Popular Vehicles & Services Limited 0.61 1.73
Popular Mega Motors (India)Private Limited 0.05

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies) (“Funding Party”) with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries




Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Annexure VI - Notes to Financial Information
(All amounts in millions)
37 Ratios as per the Schedule IIl requirements

1 Current Ratio = Current Assets divided by Current Liabilities

Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Current Assets 34422 252.92
Current Liabilities 257.45 216.40
Ratio 1.34 117
% Change from previous year 14.5% 68.6%

2 Debt Equity ratio = Total debt divided by Total equity where total debt refers to sum of current & non current borrowings

Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Short Term Borrowings * [a] 124.48 59.68
Non Current Borrowings [b] 27.35 59.91
Total debt 151.83 119.59
Total equity 391.50 271.13
Ratio 0.39 0.44
% Change from previous year . -11.36% -55.10%
* Short Term Borrowings includes Current Maturities of Non Current Borrowings
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio [EBITDA/(Interest Cost + Long term +short term borrwoings)]
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
EBITDA 269.69 247.24
Interest Cost 35.30 47.86
Long Term Borrowings 27.35 59.91
Short Term Borrowings* 124.48 59.68
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.44 148
% Change from previous year end -3% 80%

* Short Term Borrowings includes Current Maturities of Non Current Borrowings




4 Return on Equity Ratio / Return on Investment Ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Equity

Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022|
Net Profit after tax 120.46 96.80
Total equity 391.50 271.13
Ratio 0.31 0.36
% Change from previous year -13.89% 50.00%

5 Net profit ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Sales

Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Net Profit after tax 120.46 96.80
Sales 3,229.69 3,170.85
Ratio 0.04 0.03
% Change from previous year ‘ 33.33% 50.00%

Reason for change more than 25% .
The ratio increased to 0.04 in FY 2022-23 due to improvement in PAT through hike in gross margin and cost control

6 Inventory Turnover Ratio = Cost of materials consumed divided by closing inventory

Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Purchase of stock in trade [a] 2,637.25 2,635.21
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade [b] o . (97.16) (49.94)
Cost of Material Consumed [a]+[b] 2,540.09 2,585.27
Closing Inventory : 248.31 169.08
Ratio 10.23 15.29
% Change from previous year -33.1% -18.3%

Reason for change more than 25%
The ratio has decreased to 10.23 in FY 22-23 due to reduction in new vehicle sales as
a result of which closing stock of new vehicles increased.

7 Net capital Turnover Ratio = Total income divided by Net Working capital whereas net working capital = current assets -
current liabilities

Particulars ‘ March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Total income 3,242.35 3,185.76
Current Asset [a] 344.22 252,92
Current Liability [b] 25745 216.40
Net Working Captial [a]-[b] 86.77 36.52
Ratio 37.37 87.23
% Change from previous year -57.2% -397.2%

Reason for change more than 25%
The change in ratio is on account of increase in net working capital due to increase in current assets compared to minimal
increase in current liabilities.




8 Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio [Total Income/Trade Receivable]

Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Total Income 3,242.35 3,185.76
Trade Receivable 48.57 51.29
Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio 66.76 62.11
% Change from previous year end 7.5% 43.9%
9 Return on Capital employed=Earnings before interest and taxes(FBIT) divided by Capital Employed
Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022
EBIT 195.84 175.20
Total Asset [a] 914.36 705.23
Current Liability [b] 257.45 216.40
Capital Employed [a]-[b] 656.91 488.82
Ratio 0.30 0.36
% Change trom previous year -16.7% 28.6%
10 Trade Payable Turnover Ratio [Purchase of stock in trade/Trade payable|
Particulars ‘ R March 31,2023  March 31,2022
Purchase of Stock in trade 2,637.25 2,635.21
Trade Payable Co2724 26.10
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio 96.82 100.97
% Change from previous year end -4.1% 29.7%




Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts in millions)

38 Capital Management

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future
development of the business. Management monitors capital on the basis of return on capital employed as well as the debt to total equity ratio.
For the purpose of debt to total equity ratio, debt considered is long-term and short-term borrowings. Total equity comprise of issued share

capital and other equity.
Year ended Year ended
Particulurs 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Total equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the 391.5 27113
Company
As a percentage of total capital 72% 69%
Long-term borrowings 27.35 59.91
Short-term borrowings 124.48 59.68
Total borrowings 151.83 119.59
As a percentage of total capital 28% 31%
Total capital (equity and borrowings) 543.33 390.72
Year ended Year ended
39 Details of Corporate social responsibility expenditure 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(i) Gross amount required to be spent during the year 119 0.38
.+ Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the
@ period/year 119 0.38
(iii) Amount spent during the year on ;
Construction/ acquisition of asset
On purposes other than above 119 0.38
(iv) (Shortfall) / Excess at the end of the period/year
Corporate Social Responsibility
(v) Total of previous years shortfall
(vi) Details of related party transactions NA NA
Where a provision is made with respect to a liability
... incurred by entering into a contractual obligation, the
ol movements in the provision during the period/year
should be shown separately NA NA
(viii) Reason for shortfall: NA NA
(ix) Nature of CSR activities:
a) Payment to Prime minister national relief fund
b) Skill development
¢) Education
d) Rural development
€) Payment to trust 1.19 0.38

40 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to conform to current year presentation.

As per our report of even date attached

r~

pme 3] 05[227

Jfor and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Vision Motors Private Limited, Ernakulam

Naveen Philip
Director
DIN: 00018827

Sreekantha
Chief Financial Officer

Raj Narayan
Chief Executive Officer

M%Eapen

Director
DIN:02051164

Surya Jacob
Company Secretary
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